VEHICLE SAFETY/POLLUTION RECALL CAMPAIGN IN JAPAN

Domestic Vehicles

CAMPAIGN No.	5634	DATE	Mar.27 2025
MUNUFACTURER	Mitsubishi Fuso Truck and Bus Corporation		
DESCRIPTION OF DEFECT	Mitsubishi Fuso Truck and Bus Corporation In some electric trucks, the wiring harness connected to the high-current fuse box is inappropriately waterproofed by protective tape at the branching point. If the protective tape is damaged, water may enter the wiring harness, and condensation water may occur inside the high-current fuse box. If this condensation water drips onto relay terminals, etc., in the high-current fuse box, the EV system may stop functioning, resulting in problems such as the vehicle being unable to drive.		

ТҮРЕ	COMMERCIAL NAME	MODEL YEAR RECALLED	NUMBER OF VEHICLE
ZAB-FEAVK	「FUSO eCANTER」	2023~2024	1,324
ZAB-FEB8K		$2023 \sim 2024$	53
ZAB-FEBVK		$2023 \sim 2024$	4
ZAB-FEC9K		$2023 \sim 2024$	3
ZAB-FED9K		$2023 \sim 2024$	22
		TOTAL	1,406